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From: Maverick Coleman

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 8:08 AM

To: Diana Boone

Subject: Fw: DSYSA Recommendation for Parks and Rec Commissioner

From: Tyson Joe <tyson.joe @dsysa.org>
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 8:06 AM
To: Andrew Binz <ABinz@cityofdrippingsprings.com>; Maverick Coleman <MColeman@cityofdrippingsprings.com>

Subject: DSYSA Recommendation for Parks and Rec Commissioner

Dear Members of the Commission,
| am writing to recommend Larry Lane to serve as the DSYSA representative on the Dripping Springs

Parks and Recreation Commission.

Larry brings a thoughtful, collaborative approach and a strong understanding of youth sports operations,
facilities, and community partnership. He is well-respected within DSYSA and consistently
demonstrates sound judgment, accountability, and a long-term perspective that aligns well with the
Commission’s mission.

I am confident Larry would represent DSYSA professionally and contribute meaningfully to discussions
around parks planning, youth programming, and shared community resources.

Please feel free to reach out if any additional information would be helpful.

Sincerely,

Tyson Joe



